GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Office of Zoning
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I
MEMORANDUM
To: City Council Member for Ward 2
From: Rlchard S. Nero, Jr. ‘ k.

Deputy Director of Operatlons
Date: April 3, 2014

Re: BZA Application No. 18772

0

This is to inform you that the above-numbered case has been filed with the Board of Zoning
Adjustment. The property that is the subject of this case is within your Ward.

To view and/or copy the appeal, please search for the above-numbered appeal on the IZIS
(Interactive Zoning Information System) at http://app.dcoz.dc.gov/content/search/search.aspx.
This is not a notice of public hearing. The ANC will receive notice of the hearing electronically
and through the D.C. Register approximately forty-five (45) days in the advance of the hearing.

For additional information, please contact the Office of Zoning at 202-727-6311.

APPROXIMATE HEARING DATE: June, 2014

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia

441 4" Street, N.W., Suite 200/210-S, Washington, D.C. 20001 it
Telephone: (202) 727-6311 Facsimile: (202) 727-6072 E-Mail: dcoz@dc.gov Web Site: www.dcpzdeigey) 18




